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From: Angus Llewellyn < > 

Sent: Mon, 1 Feb 2021 09:36:55+1100 (AEDT) 

To: Craig Campbell < >; Sarah Thornton< >; 
Laura Binnie < >; Peter Meakin < >; 
Tasha Smithies< >; Myles Farley 
< > 

Subject: Monday update 

Morning all 
We'll be recording the master interview for our ACT story tomorrow in Sydney early afternoon. 

I've spoken with our talent's flatmate who is able to provide her recollections. 

I've also spoken with the local rape crisis centre volunteer who was present at the AFP interview with our 
talent. 
Myles/Tasha - I'll be in touch later today to talk through these people in more detail. 

For her own health and wellbeing our talent resigned from her position on Friday. Her office is strongly 
encouraging her to change her mind and stay on; but for now she has been given a week's leave to consider her 
options. 

At this stage the proposed air date is Sunday 14th/Monday 15th February. Lisa is extremely keen on it being a 
Sunday Project story; Sam M wants it to be on a Monday. Maybe we'll need to go with Monday 15th. 

best 

Angus 

Angus Llewellyn 

Producer 

PROJECT t:vinu 
7PM Company Pty Ltd 

Network Ten 

l Saunders St, Pyrmont, 

NSW, 2009 
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